
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Subject: FW: Ananich Statement

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder MurrayD1@michigan.gov 517-335-6397, office PPI

PPI mobile Twitter: @michigandmurray

-----Original Message-----

From: Dupnack, Jessica [<mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com>]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 1:56 PM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>

Subject: Ananich Statement

Just FYI I did do an on cam with him to but this statement came prior to that.

"The Auditor General has provided an important piece of this puzzle and I'm sure the extended report they are working on will reveal additional information," said Ananich. "What's clear is that corrosion control should have been used and there are serious failings in our system that must be addressed. Between the FOIA emails released recently and these findings, it's obvious that legislative oversight is the best way to see how all of these pieces fit together. I expect holding hearings to be high on the agenda when the Legislature returns."

Thanks!

Jessica Dupnack